

Review Form 1.6

Journal Name:	Asian Journal of Economics, Business and Accounting
Manuscript Number:	Ms_AJEBA_91717
Title of the Manuscript:	The Impact of Financial Literacy and Financial Inclusion on the Performance of MSME in Bogor City
Type of the Article	Original Research Article

General guideline for Peer Review process:

This journal's peer review policy states that **NO** manuscript should be rejected only on the basis of '**lack of Novelty**', provided the manuscript is scientifically robust and technically sound. To know the complete guideline for Peer Review process, reviewers are requested to visit this link:

(<https://www.journalajebea.com/index.php/AJEBA/editorial-policy>)

PART 1: Review Comments

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
Compulsory REVISION comments	I can't find References and argument to explain at page 2 "One of the factors that can improve financial literacy is financial inclusion which helps increase financial access for MSME actors. The results of the OJK survey in 2017 regarding national financial literacy showed that the financial inclusion index of the Indonesian people increased from 59.7 percent in 2013 to 67.8 percent in 2016."	We have already add reference and highlight it in Red color.
Minor REVISION comments	Noctor et al. in Huston, 2010:19 (Mutegi, K. & Phelister, N. 2015). Cepngetich (2016:26) Cepngetich (2016) Aribawa (2016) SNLKI (2017), SNLKI (2017) on the Financial Services Authority regulation Number 76/POJK.07/2017 REFERENCES	Huston, S. J. (2010) Mutegi, H. K., Njeru, P. W., & Ongesa, N. T. (2015) Chepngetich, P. (2016) We replace Aribawa (2016) with Setiawan, B., Panduwangi, M., & Sumintono, B. (2018). We replace it with Strategi Nasional Literasi Keuangan Indonesia from the financial service authority (OJK, 2017)
Optional/General comments		

Comment [LRN1]: Where?

Comment [LRN2]: Out of References

Comment [LRN3]: Correct Mutegi, H. K., Njeru, P. W., & Ongesa, N. T.

Comment [LRN4]: Correct Chepngetich, P.

Comment [LRN5]: Correct Chepngetich, P.

Comment [LRN6]: Out of References

Comment [LRN7]: Out of References

Comment [LRN8]: Out of References

Comment [LRN9]: Out of References

Comment [LRN10]: Must to include Ariwibawa, D. 2016. Pengaruh Literasi Keuangan terhadap Kinerja dan Keberlangsungan UMKM di Jawa Tengah. Jurnal Siasat Bisnis. Vol. 20(1): 1-13.

PART 2:

	Reviewer's comment	Author's comment (if agreed with reviewer, correct the manuscript and highlight that part in the manuscript. It is mandatory that authors should write his/her feedback here)
Are there ethical issues in this manuscript?	(If yes, Kindly please write down the ethical issues here in details)	